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Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 10:38 AM

To: Huffert, Anthony; Ghosh, Tina

Subject: RE: Keith Eckerman - 1pm meeting this afternoon
Follow Up Flag: Follow ub

Flag Status: Flagged

Okay,

L4

| will set up the bridgeline.l | do not know if | will be able to make the meeting...| need to have another
conference call with Bob Prato about the Surry site visit during that time.

Thanks,
Richard

From: Huffert, Anthony

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 10:20 AM

To: Ghosh, Tina; Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: Keith Eckerman - 1pm meeting this afternoon

Tina

(b)(6) - ’})ut am glad that you're able to work from home.
1 agree, 2 hours may not be necessary — it's a placehoider for scheduling meetings with Dr. Eckerman.
The.meeting purpose is to have an open discussion on what the SOARCA team needs. Participation by Nate
Bixler sounds like a good idea.
So, please set up the conference call bridge line and coordinate with the SOARCA team for attendanra and
then let me know next steps for the 1:00 call. | would normally offer to help, (b)(6)

(b)(e) : .
Tony S

From: Ghosh, Tina

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 9:14 AM

To: Huffert, Anthony; Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: Keith Eckerman - 1pm meeting this afternoon
Importance: High

Hi Tony,

: (b)(S) ;ﬁand working from home today.
vvould it be possible for me to participate by phone?
FYI, I am not sure to what extent Jason will be able to participate, and | know Richard needs to leave early.

Question -- will this be more of an open discussion on status/needs, or is Keith planning to tell us about what
he has done thus far?

Depending on what Keith wants to share with us, we may not need the full 2 hours.

| was also hoping to tie in Nate Bixler from- Sandia on the phone for part of the call.

Let me know what you think.

Thanks, Information in this record was deleted
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From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2010 8:17 AM

To: Chang, Richard; Tinkler, Charles; Schaperow, Jason; Ghosh, Tina; Santiago, Patricia; Huffert, Anthony
Subject: Keith Eckerman

When: Thursday, January 20, 2011 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: HQ-CSB-05C19-18p

When: Thursday, January 20, 2011 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: HQ-CSB-05C19-18p

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
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All,

| have scheduled this time so that we can meet with Keith Eckerman to discuss his work on evaluating the
SOARCA dose coefficients.
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